\ COUNTY
’OWA




MARION COUNTY encourages all citizens of the county to attend Board
of Supervisors’ meetings. Board of Supervisors’ chambers are handicapped
accessible and county staff members are available to provide assistance. If
you are hearing impaired, vision impaired, or a person with limited English
proficiency and require an interpreter or reader, please contact us by noon
on the business day prior to scheduled meetings to arrange for assistance
(641 828-2231). TTY telephone service is available for the hearing
impaired through Relay Iowa (800-735-2942). For questions about ADA
compliance or related issues, contact Steve Edwards (641-828-2213 or
641-891-8225).

M AriON

COUNTY

1owh



The following information is available for participating in the
meeting electronically.

If vou wish to participate see instruction below:

-All participants will be muted upon entering the meeting
-Participants are asked to use the chat feature to let the meeting
controller know that they would like to address the Board, either
during the open comments segment or if attending the meeting to
address the Board for a specific agenda item.

Marion County is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84032462637?pwd=2G5XVGtsTHkvV2x1aERS

/‘\ M2pEUUNKUTO09
¢

M ARION Meeting ID: 840 3246 2637

i COUNTY Passcode: 260595




MARION COUNTY BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS REGULAR AGENDA

3014 E Main St, Knoxville, Iowa

August 22, 2023 9:00 A.M.

M AriON

COUNTY

IowhA



[. CALLTO ORDERAND ROLL CALL

Mark Raymie
Steve McCombs
Kisha Jahner

N

M ArioN

i COUNTY




II. AGENDA

1. August 22, 2023 - Regular Session Agenda

D

M ArioN

i COUNTY




[HI. COMMUNICATION

D

M ArioN

i COUNTY




IV. PUBLIC COMMENTS:

This 1s the portion of our agenda during which we hear any public comment about
any item NOT on the agenda below. If you are here to be heard on an agenda item,
please wait for that item’s discussion portion of the agenda to make your comment
about the item. Thank you.

£ o\

M ARrION

i COUNTY




V. CONSENT AGENDA:

(All items listed under the consent agenda will be enacted by one motion.)

1. Marion County Claims through 8/22/2023.

2. Marion County Regular Session Board of Supervisor Minutes: 8/8/2023

3. Marion County employee salary adjustments. Complete list available in the
Human Resource Office.

4. Marion County Conservation Board Warrants #251300 - #251336 through
8/15/2023.

£ o\

M ARrION

i COUNTY




VI. BUSINESS:

1. Discussion/action:

5-Day Class C Retail Alcohol Permit Application — 9/6/2023- 9/10/2023
- Your Private Bartender, LLC — 3056 104t St., Urbandale, IA 50322
- Premise Location: 281 220t Place, Pella, IA 50219

£ o\

M ARrION

i COUNTY




Tage1c Paga 2of2
ALCOHOLIC ALGOHOLIC
= State of lowa «cc State of lowa
DIVISION DIVISION
Shate o lome Alcoholic Beverages Division Statn o i Alcoholic Beverages Division
Applicant
Status of Business
MAME OF LEGAL ENTITY NAME OF SUSINESS(DBA) BUSINESS
S|NESS TYP
YOUR PRIVATE BARTENDER, Your Private Bar (515) 208-1050 BUSNESS TYFE
Le Limited Liability Campany
ADDRESS OF PREMISES FREMISES SUITEFAPT NUMBER  CITY CURTY P .
Ownership
281 220ih Place Pella  Marion 50210
+ Individual Owners
MAILING ADDRESS oIy STATE ZIP i
HAME cITY STATE | ZIP POSITION OF Ha
3056 104th Streset Urbandale lows 50322 OWNERSHIP CITIZEN
Amriber Cooper | Johnston | lowa H0131 | Managing 51.00 Yes
Contact Person mepher
NAME FHONE EMAIL Matthew Johnston | lows | 50131 | member 40.00 Yes
Cooper
Amber Cooper 1515) 208-1050 admin@yourprivatebar com
License Information Insurance Company Information
NS T~ TE SRS RANCE COMPANY POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE POLICY EXFIRATION DATE
Class C Reta Aloohol License 5 Day Submitted llingis Casusly Co Sep 8, 2023 Sep 11, 2023
to Local
Authority
DRAM CANCEL DATE OUTDOOR SERVICEEFFECTIVE  QUTDOOR SERVICE EXPIRATION
DATE DATE
TENTATIV ECTIVE DATE TEMTATIVE EXPIRATION DATE LAST DAY OF BUSINESS
BOND EFFECTIVE DATE TEMF TRANSFER EFFECTIVE TEMF TRANSFER EXPIRATION
Sep 6, 2023 Sep 10, 2023 DATE DATE
SUB-PERMITS

Class C Retail Alechel License

PRIVILEGES




@Tg!! Marion County, |1A
281 220th Place Pella, |A 50219

[Parcel ID 1311000100 Alternate 1D nia Orwwneer Address Yoder, Timothy L Living Trust 7-22-2011
Sec/Twp/Ring ®77-18 Class A 650 Hhwy T14
Property Address 2781 220TH PL Acteage 300 Pella, 1450219
PELLA
District LAKE PRAIRIE PELLA,
[Brief Tax Description SW SE 530 AC

[Mote: Mot ta be used an legal documesnts]

Botore st Contact the Marion Cousty Zonieg degartment abot Buling Permat reguinements.

Date creatod: 8/14/2023
Lat Data Updoaded: 8/14/2023 4:03:05 AM

meied i) Sehosider

Tent




2. Ordinance 2023-7:

2nd Reading, Waive 3rd Reading and Approval Authorizing Final
Publication and Zoning Map Amendment — Proposed Marion County
Ordinance 2023-7 (Van Genderen) regarding the matter of the rezoning of
a surveyed portion of Parcel 22751-005-00 from A-1: Agricultural to C-
A; Commercial Ag.

£ o\

M ARrION

i COUNTY




Towp

ZOMING MAP ORDINANCE NO. 2023-7

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE ZOMING DISTRICT MAP OF MARION COUNTY, 10WA, BY
REZONING Parcel B of the NEL/4 of the 5E1/4 of Section 26, Township 77 Morth, Range 159 West,
Marion County, lowa per Book 2023-Page 2662 from A-1; Agricultural to C-A; Commercial Ag.

WHEREAS, on the _1Bth__ day of _July 2023, the Zoning Commission of the County of
Marion, lowa, recommended to the Board of Supervisors that the below described property:
Parcel B of the NE1/4 of the SE1/4 of Section 26, Township 77 Morth, Range 19 West, Marion
County, lowa per Book 2023-Page 2662 from A-1; Agricultural to C-A; Commercial Ag.

WHEREAS, on the _ 22nd day of __August 2023, after due notice and public
hearing as provided by law, the Board of Supervisors now deems it reasonable and appropriate
to rezone said property.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF MARION COUNTY,
IOWA:

Section 1: That the Code of the County of Marion, lowa, be and it is hereby amended
by rezaning the following described property from the present from A-1; Agricultural to C-A;
Commercial Ag.

Parcel B of the NE1/4 of the SE1/4 of Section 26, Township 77 Morth, Range 19 West, Marion
County, lowa per Book 2023-Page 2662

Section 2: All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this
ordinance are hereby repealed.

Section 3: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its passage, approval and
publication as provided by law.

PASSED AND APPROVED this _22nd day of August 2023,

Kisha Jahner, Chairman of the Board of Supervisors

First reading: 8/8/2023 ATTEST:

Second reading:

Third reading:

Publication Date: Jake Grandia, County Auditor
o=

EETEOO0000

s 2273802508 ZATISOBONS
ELKHORN COURT
2273500500 R
2275 100500
Lul
=]
o 2273511500 2z73s10000
=
Parcel B of the NE1/4 of the SE/1§ |
of 26-77-19, Marion Comnty, Tows % ELK HORNTRAIL
Book 2023-Page 2662 i
S275100 100

22 Te100000

(5]



Rezoning Request Ordinance 2023-7
Parcel B of the NE 1/4 of the SE 1/4 of 26-77-19

A-1; Agricultural to C-A; Commercial Ag
Cole Van Genderen

b 4

?
M ARrioN

COUNTY




SITE PLAN SURVEY - VAN GENDEREN
NE 1/4 of the SE 1/4, SEC. 2B, T-7¥N, R—19W,
MARION COUNTY, IOWA

H B 56" 18" E - 3BA.13

3. Discussion/action:

Site Plan for Parcel B

of the NE1/4 of the SE1/4

of 26-77-19

for Cole Van Genderen - Pioneer Seed Agency.

Mq

QWNER.
Cole Von Genderen

1768 Hwy. 163
Otley, 1A 50214
(641) 660—4960, cole vongenderenBplontpioneer.com

Josen 5. Lowry, P.L.S.

Lowry Land Services, L.L.C.

752 Diomnond Troil Rd., Searsboro, lowa 50242
{641} 521-1160, lowrylandservices@gmuoil.com







4. Public Hearing:

Proposed Marion County Zoning Map Ordinance 2023-4

£ o\

M ARrION

i COUNTY




The Marion County Board of Supervisors
'Will be holding 2 public hearing on August 22, 2023, 3t 3:00z.m.
At Marion County Office Building 3014 E. Main 5t., Knouville, |4 50138

Members of the public are welcomes to attend.

The Marion County Board of Supervizors will hold a public hearing on August 22, 2023, at 9: 00z.m.in the
conference room at 3014 E. Main 5t., Knoxville, lowa.

The following information is available for participating in the meetings electronically:

The link to the electronic Zoom meeting will be on the current agendz available on the
https:/{ marioncountyiows. gov/board of supervisors/mestings/
August 22, 2023, agenda

Public comments related to 2ny matter on the agenda can be emailed to
mpoffenbarger@marioncountyiows.gov or presented at the meeting. For guestions concerning ny item
on the agendz please contact the Marion County Zoning Office (641)828-223 1option 9.

A public hearing will be held for the matter of:

Zoning Mzp Ordinance Change 2023-4 from Lautenbach LC [con) requesting the rezoning of Parcel
0340100500 from the current A-1; Agricultural Zoning o A-R; Ag Residential. The proposed use is to
rezone for & four-lot subdivision. The rezoning requirements are to mest the requirements defined in
EZ.24 {5)bulk regulztions number of lots.

The property owners 2r= Lautenbach LC (con)- Doerring Bret A (deed)
Parcel Mumber: 0240100500

Legal Dezcription: That part of the Mortheast Quarter of 3ection 36, Township 76 Morth, Range 19 West
of the 5th P.M., Marion County, lowa, described by Real Estate Contract 2015-243.

That part of the East 10 acres of the 3W1,/4 of the NE1/4, and that part of the West 10 zcres of the S3E1/4
of the NE1,4 of Section 36, Township 76 Nerth, Range 19 West of the 5th P.M., lying East of County Road
T-15 and Maorth of County Road G-46, except the north 30 feet thereof.

MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED A3 FOLLOWS:

That part of the Northeast Quarter of Section 26, Township 76 Morth, Range 19 West of the Fifth
Principal Meridian, Marion County, lowa, described as follows:

Beginning at the southeast corner of Parcel “G* of the Mortheast Quarter of ==id Section 36, zaid Parcel
*G* recorded in Book 2008, Page 6254 at the Marion County, lowa, Recorder’s Office.

thence South 00 degrees 27 minutes 21 seconds East 1282.20 feet along the east line of the west 10
zcres of the Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of s3id 32ction 36 to the south line of said
Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter;

thence South 89 degrees 55 minutes 01 seconds West slong the south line of the Mortheast Quarter of
said Section 26 to the southeast corner of Parcel C of the South 1/2 of the Morth 12 of said Section 26,
said Parcel C recorded in Book 251, Page 32, =t said Recorder's Office;

thence North 00 degrees 05 minutes 02 seconds West 324.20 feet along the east line of said Parcel Cto
the northeast corner of said Parcel C;

thence MNorth 80 degrees 28 minutes 02 s=conds West slong the north line of said Parcel C to the center
line of Marion County Highway T15;

thence northeasterly along said center line and along 2 non-tangential curve 21094 feet, concave to the
northwest, having a radius of 716.20 feet, a central angle of 16 degrees 52 minutes 32 seconds, and a
chord bearing Maorth 24 degrees 58 minutes 04 seconds East 210.18 feet;

thence northeasterly along said center line and along 2 spiral curve, 200.00 feet in length, having a
central angel of 81 degress 28 minutes, a curvature of 8 degrees, bearing Morth 11 degrees 10 minutes
33 zeconds East 198.339 feet;

thence Morth 02 degrees 24 minutes 45 seconds East 572.54 feet slong said center line to the southwest
corner of said Parcel *G"”;

thence MNorth 89 degrees 35 minutes 20 seconds East 480.29 feet zlong the south line of =sid Parcel "G*
to the southesst corner of said Parcel “G* and the point of beginning.

Szid tract contains 17.43 zcres and iz subject to Marion County, lowa, Highway Ezasemeants over the
westerly and southerly 2.35 acres there of and is subject to easements and encumbrances of record.

There is 3 reguest to waive readings two and three.

Corner View Subdivision (same legal) will zlso be presented for review and action 25 required by Marion
County Subdivizion Ordinance.

Melizsa Poffenbarger
Marion County Zoning Administrator



Rezoning Request Ordinance 2023-4 Rezoning Request Ordinance 20234

Lautenbach LC, Knoxville Lautenbach LC, Knoxville
N Parcel 0840100500 o Parcel 0840100500
h That part of the East 10 acre of the SW1/4 of the NE1/4, A Area Map

and that part of the West 10 acres of the SE1/4 of the NE1/4 of Section 38,
Township 76 North, Range 19 West of the 5th P.M., lying East of County Road T-15 and
MNorth of County Road G-46,
except the North 30 feet thereof.

A-1; Agricultural to A-R; Ag Residential




ank

ZONING MAP ORDINANCE NO. 2023-4

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE ZOMING DISTRICT MAP OF MARION COUNTY, IDWA, BY
REZONING: That part of the East 10 acres of the SW1/4 of the NE1/4, and that part of the West
10 acres of the 5E1/4 of the NE1/4 of Section 36, Township 76 North, Range 18 West of the Sth
P.M., lying East of County Road T-15 and Merth of County Road G-46, except the north 30 feet
thereof from A-1; Agricultural to A-R; Ag Residential.

WHEREAS, on the _20th___ day of _lune 2023, the Zening Commissien of the County of
Marion, lowa, recommended to the Board of Supervisors that the below described property:
That part of the East 10 acres of the SW1/4 of the NEL/4, and that part of the West 10 acres of
the 5E1/4 of the MEL/4 of Section 36, Township 76 Morth, Range 19 West of the S5th P.M., lying
East of County Road T-15 and Morth of County Road G-45, except the north 30 feet thereof from
A-1; Agricultural to A-R; Ag Residential.

WHEREAS, on the _ 22nd day of __August 2023, after due natice and public
hearing as provided by law, the Board of Supervisors now deems it reasonable and appropriate
to rezone said property.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF MARION COUNTY,
I0WA:

Section 1: That the Code of the County of Marion, lowa, be and it is hereby amended
by rezoning the following described property from the present from A-1; Agricultural to A-R; Ag
Residential.

That part of the East 10 acres of the SW1/4 of the NE1/4, and that part of the West 10 acres of
the SE1/4 of the NE1/4 of Section 36, Township 76 North, Range 19 West of the 5th P.M., lying
East of County Road T-15 and North of County Road G-46, except the north 30 feet thereof.

Section 2: All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisiens of this
ordinance are hercby repealed.

Section 3: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its passage, approval and
publication as provided by law.

PASSED AND APPROVED this _22nd day of August 2023,

Kisha lahner, Chairman of the Board of Supervisors

First reading:
Second reading:
Third reading:

Publication Date:

ATTEST:

Jake Grandia, County Auditor

84 1003560

HIGHWEY G4

T

2




Looking frem the entrance on Hay G46
View from Hwy G46




View from Hwy T15




5. Ordinance 2023-4:

Approve 1%t Reading of Proposed Marion County Zoning Map
Amendment Ordinance 2023-4 from Lautenbach LC (con) requesting the
rezoning of Parcel 08401-005-00 from the current A-1; Agricultural
Zoning to A-R; Ag Residential.

£ o\

M ARrION

i COUNTY




ank

ZONING MAP ORDINANCE NO. 2023-4

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE ZOMING DISTRICT MAP OF MARION COUNTY, IDWA, BY
REZONING: That part of the East 10 acres of the SW1/4 of the NE1/4, and that part of the West
10 acres of the 5E1/4 of the NE1/4 of Section 36, Township 76 North, Range 18 West of the Sth
P.M., lying East of County Road T-15 and Merth of County Road G-46, except the north 30 feet
thereof from A-1; Agricultural to A-R; Ag Residential.

WHEREAS, on the _20th___ day of _lune 2023, the Zening Commissien of the County of
Marion, lowa, recommended to the Board of Supervisors that the below described property:
That part of the East 10 acres of the SW1/4 of the NEL/4, and that part of the West 10 acres of
the 5E1/4 of the MEL/4 of Section 36, Township 76 Morth, Range 19 West of the S5th P.M., lying
East of County Road T-15 and Morth of County Road G-45, except the north 30 feet thereof from
A-1; Agricultural to A-R; Ag Residential.

WHEREAS, on the _ 22nd day of __August 2023, after due natice and public
hearing as provided by law, the Board of Supervisors now deems it reasonable and appropriate
to rezone said property.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF MARION COUNTY,
I0WA:

Section 1: That the Code of the County of Marion, lowa, be and it is hereby amended
by rezoning the following described property from the present from A-1; Agricultural to A-R; Ag
Residential.

That part of the East 10 acres of the SW1/4 of the NE1/4, and that part of the West 10 acres of
the SE1/4 of the NE1/4 of Section 36, Township 76 North, Range 19 West of the 5th P.M., lying
East of County Road T-15 and North of County Road G-46, except the north 30 feet thereof.

Section 2: All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisiens of this
ordinance are hercby repealed.

Section 3: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its passage, approval and
publication as provided by law.

PASSED AND APPROVED this _22nd day of August 2023,

Kisha lahner, Chairman of the Board of Supervisors

First reading:
Second reading:
Third reading:

Publication Date:

ATTEST:

Jake Grandia, County Auditor

84 1003560

HIGHWEY G4

T

2




6. Ordinance 2023-4:

Waive 2" and 3™ Reading of Proposed Marion County Zoning Map
Amendment Ordinance 2023-4 and Approval Authorizing Final Publication and

Zoning Map Amendment.

£ o\

M ARrION

i COUNTY




ank

ZONING MAP ORDINANCE NO. 2023-4

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE ZOMING DISTRICT MAP OF MARION COUNTY, IDWA, BY
REZONING: That part of the East 10 acres of the SW1/4 of the NE1/4, and that part of the West
10 acres of the 5E1/4 of the NE1/4 of Section 36, Township 76 North, Range 18 West of the Sth
P.M., lying East of County Road T-15 and Merth of County Road G-46, except the north 30 feet
thereof from A-1; Agricultural to A-R; Ag Residential.

WHEREAS, on the _20th___ day of _lune 2023, the Zening Commissien of the County of
Marion, lowa, recommended to the Board of Supervisors that the below described property:
That part of the East 10 acres of the SW1/4 of the NEL/4, and that part of the West 10 acres of
the 5E1/4 of the MEL/4 of Section 36, Township 76 Morth, Range 19 West of the S5th P.M., lying
East of County Road T-15 and Morth of County Road G-45, except the north 30 feet thereof from
A-1; Agricultural to A-R; Ag Residential.

WHEREAS, on the _ 22nd day of __August 2023, after due natice and public
hearing as provided by law, the Board of Supervisors now deems it reasonable and appropriate
to rezone said property.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF MARION COUNTY,
I0WA:

Section 1: That the Code of the County of Marion, lowa, be and it is hereby amended
by rezoning the following described property from the present from A-1; Agricultural to A-R; Ag
Residential.

That part of the East 10 acres of the SW1/4 of the NE1/4, and that part of the West 10 acres of
the SE1/4 of the NE1/4 of Section 36, Township 76 North, Range 19 West of the 5th P.M., lying
East of County Road T-15 and North of County Road G-46, except the north 30 feet thereof.

Section 2: All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisiens of this
ordinance are hercby repealed.

Section 3: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its passage, approval and
publication as provided by law.

PASSED AND APPROVED this _22nd day of August 2023,

Kisha lahner, Chairman of the Board of Supervisors

First reading:
Second reading:
Third reading:

Publication Date:

ATTEST:

Jake Grandia, County Auditor

84 1003560

HIGHWEY G4

T

2




7. Resolution 2023-80:

Approving Final Plat of Corner View Subdivision — 36-76-19

£ o\

M ARrION

i COUNTY




/
A
C

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-80

RESOLUTION OF MARION COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
APPROVING FINAL PLAT OF CORNER VIEW SUBDIVISION

WHEREAS, Bret A Dioerring and Amy Doerring. hushaod and wife, as the
holders of legal title, and Lautenbach, L.C., as the holder of equitable title {hereinafter
collectively referred to as the “Developers™) have filed with the Marion County Board of
Supervisors, an Owners' Consent to Plat and a Final Plat of Comer View Subdivision, a
subdivision of the following describad real estate situated in Marion County, lowa, to-wit:

That part of the East 10 acres of the SW% of the NE%, and that part of the West
10 acres of the SE of the NEX of Section 36, Township 76 North, Range 19
West of the 5th P.M., lying East of County Road T-15 and North of County Road
G-46, except the Morth 30 feet thereof.

and

WHEREAS, said Final Plat has been reviewed by the Marion County Zoning
Administrator and the Marion County Engineer and they have found no objection
thereto; and

WHEREAS, said Final Plat was approved by the Marion County Zoning
Commission and the Final Plat complies in all respects with the rules and procedures
concerning the subdivision of lands in Marion County, lowa;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Final Plat of the real estate
described above, which is situated in Marion County, lowa, known as CORNER VIEW
SUBDIVISION, be, and hereby is, approved by the Marion County Board of
Supervisors.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that all easements as shown on said Final Plat are
hereby approved and accepted for parpetual use as dedicated on the Consent to Plat
filed with said Final Plat.

DATED this day of . 2023

MARION COUNTY BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS

By
Kisha Jahner, Chair

STATE OF IOWA }
)55,
COUNTY OF MARION )

|, the undersigned Auditor of Marion County, lowa, do hereby attest and certify

that the above and foregoing document is a true and correct copy of the original
Reszolution on file in the office of the Auditor of Marion County, lowa.

Dated this day of 2023,

Marion County Auditor



BNDEX_LEGEMD.
o CORNER VIEW SUBDIVISION
SW 1/4 OF THE ME 1/4 & SE 1/4 OF THE KE 1/ SW 1/4 of the NE 1/4 & SE 1/4 of the NE 1/4, SEC. 36, T-78N, R—19W
. MARION COUNTY, [OWA
ms;??mmﬁl Ié'cémm, ﬁeﬁ?‘&‘fﬁf o (SEE PAGE 2 FOR GRAPHICAL REPRESENTATION OF THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT)
LAUTENBACH, LG, ERONILLE, OWAIControct Holder)

SURVETDR & SURVEY COMPANY:

. Brion Mormigsey, P.E., P.L:

Morrissey Surveying & Goqwl‘ﬂﬂﬂ; Lk
1405 Hwy G28, Otlay, B 50214

PREPARED BY AND RETURN TO:
J. Brion Morriasey, 1405 Hwy GZB, Otiey, W 50214

{513) 480-2531 MARIOH COUNTY APPROVALS
DESCRIFTION
That part of the Mortheost Duartsr of Section 36. Township 76 North, Range 13 West of tha _ __Date: o
Fifth Principal Meridian, Marien County, lowo, described by o Real Estote Contract recerded in Mellise Poffenbarger, Planning and Zoning Administrator
Baock 2019, Page 443, ot the Marion County, lowa, Recorder's Office, os follows:
"That part of the Eost 10 ecres of the SW 1/4 of the NE 1/4, and thal part of the West Date;
10 acres of the SE 1/4 of the NE 1/4 of Section 35, Township 78 Morth, Ranga 19 West of Tyler Christian, P.E,, County Engineer

tha Sth PM., lying Eost of County Road T—15 and Morth of County Read I;m!E exeept the
north 30 feet thareof.”

Date;
MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: Kisha Jahner, Chairman Board of Supervizors

That part of the Mortheosl Quarter of Seclion 36, Tewnshlp 78 Morth, Rangs 19 West of the
Fifth: Principal Meridian, Maron County, lewa, described as follows:

Date:
Beginning al the southeast comer of Porcel "G" of the Northeast Quarter of soid Ssction 36, Mark Raymie, Member Board ef Supervisors
gﬂlrd Porcel "G" recorded in Book 2008, Pege 6254, ot the Morion County, fowo, Recorders
(=
thence South OO degrees 27 minutes 21 seconds Eoet 1282.30 feet slong the east lne of Date:
the wazt 10 ocres of the Southedst Ouarler of the Morthesst Quarter of sold Section 36 e Steve Mctombs, WMember Board of Supervisors

the south line of =oid Southeest Quarter of the Martheost Quarter;
thence South 80 degrees 55 minutes 01 seands West along the south line of the Worthaast
Quarter of said Section 36 to the southeast carner of Porcel © of the South 1/2 of fhe
::crl;:ﬂ;piﬁ g:”::!'d Section 3&, soid Porcsl C recorded in Book 251, Poge BE, ol soid Endronmental Health Offictal
thence HNorth 0D degrees 03 minutes 02 seconds West 32420 feet along the eosi Fne of soid
Forcel C to the nertheost cormer of said Porcel C;
thence North BO degrees 28 rinutes 02 séconds Wesl olong the north Bne of sold Porcel © Dake:
o the cenierline of Morion County Highwoy Ti5; Zaoning Commission Choirpersan
thence northeasterly along sald centerine and along o non ftangentiol curee 210.84 feat,
conocave 1o the northwest, having o radivs of 716.20 feet, o centrol angle of 16 degrees 53
minutes 32 seconds, end o chord bearing Morth 24 deqgrees 58 minules 04 seconds Eost

iy

210,18 fesl

thence portheasterly along soid centerding aond along o spiral curve, 200.00 fest in length,
having o central onget of &1 degrees 28 minules, & curvature of B degrees, bearing North 11
degrees 10 minules 38 secands East 19889 feel;

thence Morth OB degrees 24 minvtes 45 seconcs Eost 57294 fesl along said centedine ic
the southwest corner of said Parcel "G

thence Morth 89 degrees 35 minules 20 seconds Eost 480,29 feet aleng the south line of
sold Parcel "G" ta the southeast comer of anid Porcel "G" ond the point of beginning,

| hersby cerdly thal this lond sureeying document
wan prepared and the relabed surdey wark wos
performed by me or undar my direcl parscnal
er\umnnnd!hﬂlumu Licensed Lond

u ol the M.lofm

Date AT

lowa Lic. Ma. 7995
My licenzs renswal la 12738 /2023
Poges ocovered by thio seak 1-3

Said tract contains 17.43 acres and B subject to Marion County, lowa, Highwoy Eosements
awvar the westerly and southerly 2.35 ocres theresf ond is subject to eosements ond
encumbrances of record.

CC MORRISSEY SURVEYING & CONSULTING, LLC, 1405 Wy, G 28, OTLEY, IOWA 50214, 515—480-2531
PROJ, NQ, 1156—-22 DATE OF SURVEY: 6/28/22, B/5/22




/ PaRCEL " l CORNER VIEW SUBDIVISION
EE. 2008, P. 62594 B & ks dean f the NE 1/4, SEC. 38, T-76N, R-19W
o | e B | Loy G SW 1/4 of the NE 1/4 & SE 112:; gou IOH',; i T p
al NBEISI"E 476410M)  ~  28.73(M) 3
80.74—— | N 89°35'70" E_ 480.29 ooE) 2 100200
g 5 840" W 480.8(R) — 0.8, SCALE IN FEET
' 5‘. | —-—APPRn:: 1/4, 1/4
e 1 SEC. LINE
4L~ 8o
T NG | Lot i
o% fS‘? | 3.67 deres
o V= LOT AREA DETALS
1/t 5 8= | g 1/ Lot
i i I o ¥ 67 Aares
14
s* PR e i sk Hwy. Fass, = 0.38 dcres ZOMING: A—1, PROPOSED A—R
Li i [ 2B e Ncldrﬂi:-ﬁ'ls Acres
e |‘r | Area by 'I,"'lll 'I_,f‘ Sec, MINIMUM LOT AREA = 3.00 NET ACRES
B | . SE 1/4, NE 1/4 = 2.44 Ae: MINIMUM. LOT WIOTH = 150 FEET
by oy | i | SW 1/4, NE 1/4 = 1.13 As.
W TH | Lot 2 ! ; Hwy. Eoss. = 0.38 Ac.
= z8 w.fg‘; | 547 Acres i Brian & Lisa Matcalf SETHACKS: ————
% | ] Lot 2
g ’ ! " = 3.47 dcres FRONT YARD = 35 FEET
Doyl & & Nancy J Bayer e b ! Iﬂg Huwy. Fame. = 0.4 dcres SIDE YARD = 15 FEET
* E - | i e &1 Net Area = 3.06 Avres REAR YARD = 25 FEET
; ; G DELTA = 16°52'32" ;sut /b: 1’:;4.1 }{4 s.;_cﬁ :
& D= & - 1 A
R = 716.20 SW 1/4, NE 174 = )48 de. :
Bla” fu 1a.65 | | i T = 106.24 Hwy. Eose. = 0.41 Ac. EMTRANCER TO LOTS:
2 :C_-,'? ,I ik - LC, = M 24'58'04" E 210.18 EXISTING OR PROPOSED ENTRANCE
by B i ! : L = 210.84 Lot 3 LOCATIONS HAVE BEEW REVIEWED AND
-t 109 o7 I I { g &.18 ‘.g‘l:: AR e ;‘FEIRCN‘EEISE'&_;IHEEEWIDN COUNTY
iy o zj JI[:‘T*‘_ i E =] £2 = SPIRAL Net Area = 4,00 dcres
LE. cl = N 2438'04" € o8 i ! Ha DELTA = B1°28° Area by 1/4, 1/4 Sec.
: f }h ol | oe=g W o1/4, uE1,f4-51a.w=.
G ; 3| Meald e ke Fgn; 18 NORTH LINE HWY 045 —--—-—
02" c3// i - EASTERLY LINE HWY T15
HimH Bgzganpzz_r “é?;i / ‘” 2 ! 2 L = 200.00 Lot 4 T3 Eosemant Bk, XX, P. 306
s 19140, : "{.f’lr Lot 3 L i Lot 4 2 G g':»;,".ﬂ'm, = 0.38 Acres
ol = & 518 dcres =l 521 dores b DELTA = 14'40'50" Net drea = 4,83 Acres
Centarline f'l.‘; (ff" el D o= 722'54" Area by 1/4, 1/4 Sec.
Hwy T15 i t i1 R = 77630 SE 1/4, NE 1,#-; - 521 Ac.
¢ =] et T = 59.95 Hwy. Eose. = 0.38
PARCEL C L ‘"‘i*l I‘ 1 L ngﬂg}'m '35" £ 198.34
. 261, P. BB f_.-) Slg Hi L=
S 00'00° E(R) M 00°05'02" W(Mg— gm i SE COR.,
L B24,20(M & R v il NE 1/4,
5 - Zl L J| | EECI 3?‘" MOMUMENTS
T ' f e s d Mag nail in ;
—~"N aca0' W SE7.5(R) | S Bessol” W 32059 s ound Mag AL fnisnd s, sbr. {pipa; dlone, ete)
S BEES0IT W a67 S0 | A D S BYSS'01° W 993.27 TM.H pvmnt., L g s
:.539| :
i e e e — e — el with oronge plostic cop PILS, 7985
S BY'S5'017, W 68222 MEASURED DISTANCE/BEARING — (M) gt il
sw éOR.. SE COR., e : HuY o s o - l,n it found or sst
NE 1/4, SEC, 38, omn & e . SW 1/4 NE 1/4, | Sov & M T P o — gis T _
Fioond 1 il = o B I pasceL B gl e EEARINGS AMD DISTANCES ON THIS PLAT ARE BASED oM ™~ ’5‘}:“‘ ':fh“';;{lﬁ ey
HMA pymt.., ound Mag nail in - PARCEL C IOWA_STATE. PLANE GRID TO GROUND GPS COORDINATES, yellow c copped rbar,
B NF 174, SE 174 HMA pvmt. BE. 2003, P. 6171 | BE. 2003, P. 8172 NE 1/4, SE 14 WADE3, SOUTH ZONE, or P—K nod In pemt.
MORRISSEY SURVEYING & CONSULTING, L;S-C‘, 1405 HWY. G 28, OTLEY, IOWA 50214, 515-480—2531
PROJ. NO. 1156-22 DATE OF SURVEY: 6/29/22, B/5/22 PAGE 2




8. Resolution 2023-78:

Voluntary Annexation of a Portion of Washington St. (Hwy G28) to the
City of Pella

£ o\

M ARrION

i COUNTY




?
M ARrioN

COUNTY

RESOLUTION 2023-78

VOLUNTARY ANMNEXATION OF TERRITCORY TO THE CITY OF PELLA

WHEREAS, on December 4, 2018, the Pellz City Coundil adopted 2 Resolution Approving
Written Application for Annexation of Certain Lands to the City of Pella now called Prairie
Ridge; and,

WHEREAS, pursuant to lowa Code Section 368.1(15), territory to be annexed will extend to the
centerline of an adjacent secondary road unless there is a 28E Agreement in place providing
otherwise; and

WHEREAS, on January 22, 2018, the Marion County Board of Supervisors approved Resolution
201%-16 and the associated 2BE Agreement excluding the Secondary Road Right-of-Way from
the Veluntary Annexation to the City of Pella.

ime the City of Pella desires to annex a portion of the Secondary Road right-
of-Way of G28 from the west corporate limit of Pella to the west edge of Lot B of Prairie Ridge
Plat 3, Pella, lowa; including the northern half of the right-of-way.

WHEREAS, the City of Pella request Marion County complete an &pplication for Veluntary
Annexation to the City of Pells;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Marion County Board of Supervisors approve the
execution of the Application for Veluntary Annexation and shall amend the 2BE excluding the
right-of-way from annexation as previously approved and superseding Resolution 2019-16 upon
approval of the annexation by the Pella City Council.

Adopted this day of August 2023

Kisha lahner, Chair
Marion County Board Chair

Attest:

Jake Grandia
Auditar




APPLICATION FOR VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION EXHIBIT A
Map of Annexation Territory

TO THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PELLA, IOWA:

The underzigned representatives, on behalf of Marion County, Iowa, 25 owner of the property herem
described, which adioms the corporate limts of the City of Pella, Iowa, does hereby apply in wnting
to the City Couneil of the City of Pella pursuant to Iowa Code Section 368.7 for annexation to the City
of Pella of the following deseribed real property, to wit:

Lot B Prairie Ridze Plat 3, a Plat in and forming a part of Marion County
A map of the territory for which this application is being filed i= attached as “Exhibit A ™
The annexation of said territory, when combined with other land for which an application for vohmtary
anmexation has been submitted, would not create an island. The terrtory 15 not located withm two mules
of amy other city. The shove-described territory does not include any railroad right-of-way or state
right-of-way. The above-described temitory does contam county nght-of-way.

The undersigned requests the Pella City Council spprove this Applicstion and take all steps
necessary to complete the anmexation.

MARION COUNTY, IOWA

24038 [L109-21H
By: Date:
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors
Print Name:
By: Date:
County Auditor

Print Name:




9. Resolution 2023-79:

Award of Contract for BRS-C063(142)-60-63 T15 Flagler Bridge
Replacement Project

£ o\

M ARrION

i COUNTY




RESOLUTION NO. 2023-79

WHEREAS; on August 15, 2023 the IDOT took bids for project BRS-CO63(142)—60-63 for the
T15 Flagler Bridge Replacement over BNSF Railroad and stream in Marion County and;

WHEREAS; lowa Bridge & Culvert, L.C. from Washington, lowa submitted the lowest
responsible bid and;

WHEREAS; the low bid of 52,862,114 .42 is acceptable to Marion County;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED; that Marion County approve the award of 2 construction
contract for project BRS-CO63(142)—60-63 with lowa Bridge & Culvert, L.C. in the amount of
52,862,114 42 for the replacement of the T15 bridge at Flagler over the BMSF Railroad in
Marion County, 14,

Adopted this, day of August, 2023

Kisha lahner
Marion County Board Chair

Attest:

lake Grandia
Auditor

CONTRACT

Letting Date: Aug 15, 2023 Contract I1D: §3-C083-142 Call Order No.: 002
County: MARION Project Engineer: MARION COUNTY
Cost Center: 801000 Ohbject Code: 880 DBE Commitment: 387, 000.00

‘Contract Work Type: BRIDGE REPLACEMENT - PPCE

This agreement made and entered by and between the Confracting Authaority,
MARION COUNTY
and Contractor,

IOWA BRIDGE & CULVERT, L.C.
Wengar [D; 10061 Cly: WASHINGTON State: 1A

It is agreed that the notice and instructions to bidders, the proposal filed by the Contractor, the specifications, the plan, i
any, for project{s) listed herein, together with Confractor's performance bond, are made & part hereof and together with
this instrument constitute the contract. This contract contains all of the terms and corditions agreed upon by the parties
hereta.

‘Contractor, for and in considerations of 3____2,862.114.42  payable as set forih in the specifications constituting s part

of this contract, agrees fo construct varicus items of work andlor provide vanious materials er supplies in sccordance with
the plans and specifications therefore, and in the locations designated in the Mofice to Bidders.

Caontractor certifies by signature on this contract, under pain of penalties for false certification, that the Contractor has
complied with lowa Code Section 4524 17(8) as amended, if applicable, and lowa Code Section 291C.5 (Public
Registration Mumber), if applicable.

In comsideration of the foregoing. Contracting authority hereby agrees to pay the Coniractor promptly and according fo
the requirements of the specifications the amounts set fourth, subject to the conditions as set forth in the specifications.

It is further understood and agreed that the above work shall also be commenced or completed in accordance with
Cantract Time of this Contract and assigned Motes.

To accomplish the purpose herein expressed, the Contracting suthority and Contractor have signed this and one other
identical instrument.

For Federal-Aid Contracts the Contractor certifies that each subcontract is evidenced in writing and that it contains all
pertinent provisions and requirements of the contract.




?
M ARrioN

COUNTY

LUCAS DR

HAY T 16

LucAs DR

10254 AW, Tha, Aug 17, 7023




10. Board of Supervisor Updates

£ o\

M ARrION

i COUNTY




11. Discussion/action;

- IT Department: Director Position - Interviews

£ o\

M ARrION

i COUNTY




VII. BOARD OF SUPERVISOR ADJOURNMENT

** Footnote ** — Per Jowa Code 21.9 —
The Board will enter an exempt session to discuss an offer for the IT Department

£ o\

M ARrION

i COUNTY




